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STATEMENT

Plant breeder’s rights and patent rights

Brussels, 26.2.2015

1- Deweloping high-performing plant varieties reguires substantial investment of skills and technology.

Those who dewvelop such varieties are entitled to earm a reward. If there is insufficient return on
investment, society risks having a financially non-viable seeds and plant bresding sector, with
substantial consequent risks to food security and Eurcopean competitiveness.

MNewertheless, such varieties carry combinations of genes that can be traced bBack to the activity of
farmers over 100s of years, and are part of our agri-cultural heritage. It is essential to maintain the
bresders sxemption, by which breseders can make crosses to the commercial varieties of their
competitors, and go on to breed new wvarieties with novel gene combinations. In contrast, in the US,
plant varieties can be patented; we do not want this scenario in Eurcpe, and wish to maintain a more
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July 2, 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION,
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, AND DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FROM: John P. Holdren
Assistant to the President for Science and Technology
Director, Office of Science and Technology Policy

Howard Shelanski
Adnunistrator, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget

Darci Vetter
Chief Agricultural Negotiator
United States Trade Representative

Chnisty Goldfuss
Managing Director, Council on Environmental Quality

SUBJECT Modemizing the Regulatory System for Biotechnology Products’

Our regulatory system must protect public health, welfare, safety, and our environment while
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